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20 13 Frankfort  Avenue 
Louisville, KY 40206 

Phone: 502-753-0970 
Fax: 502-895- 1858 

Date: 212611 0 Total Pages: 3 

To: Commonwealth of Kentucky From: Amy Letke 
Public Service Commission 
Attn: Rose Marie 

Fax: 502-564.3460 Subject: Case#2010-00071 

Hello Rose Marie, 

Following is the recent written communication to John Barron for your records. The agreement 
has not bee'n resolved by AT&T. 

Thank you. 

Amy Letke 
Founder & CEO 
Phone: 502-753-0970 XI 02 
amy@in tegrityhr. corn 



INTEGRITY HR MEMO -VIA FAX 

February 24, 2010 

TO: 

FROM: 

John Barron - AT&T 

Amy Letke - Integrity HR; (502) 753-0970 x 102 

SUBJ: Termination of Service and Equipment Lease 

ATTACHMENTS: Equipment Probleins and Trouble Tickets 

Thank you for talking with m e  today regarding my request t o  terminate services and 
equipment lease wi th  AT&T. I appreciate that you understand the  continued problems 
we  have had, and that  you are wil l ing t o  perniit 11s t o  leave our  service agreement 
wi thout  penalty, and provide continuity unti l we transition t o  a new provider. 

M y  second request has to do with the  equipment lease. The service we  took with AT&T 
was contingent upon the  lease o f  our  Nortel BCM 50 phone system and overall we  are 
very dissatisfied with no t  on ly  the  service, but the lack ofnerfovmonce of the system. 

Bottom line is we have had numerous issues that  have not been addressed properly 
wi th  our system, and  w e  have no t  been able t o  use it as it was sold t o  us. Going 
forward, should w e  need replacement, parts, etc., for  the system, they will be 
increasingly more diff icult t o  acquire, given t h a t  Avaya is merging everyone on Nortel t o  
their platform. I was never informed of a transition of equipment o r  notif ied t h a t  the  
Nortel equipment would not  be supported as part of the lease. This should have been 
disclosed t o  m e  a t  t he  t ime  o f  t he  lease, however, it was never outlined, nor explained 
to  me  prior to  our  lease arrangement. 

I am attaching a spreadsheet of the phone system issues we have had since leasing the 
equipment, along with my original request for termination of service and credit on the 
equipment - for the remainder of the lease. 

As you may know, I have filed a complaint on 2/10 with the Kentucky Public, Service Commission 
i n  Frankfort, and will continue t o  keep that coniplaint open or take it to hearing until this 
situation is resolved. 

John, I do not think it is too much to ask AT&T to release us from our lease, and buy the rest of 
it aut It would be the honorable and responsible thing to do given our repeated problems with 
our service and equipment. Of course, I will return the equipment in excellent condition. 

Thank you for working with me on an honest and open manner. I appreciate your help in 
bringing resolution to  this matter so that we may amicably part company. I look forward to 
hearing from you. 
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